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From: Craig Hoffman
To: Docket Optical System
Date: 4/30/2010 4:23 PM
Subject: Fwd: RE: Parties Mariposa Eileen Allen Notice

Please docket.

Thank You.

Craig Hoffman
Project Manager
 
California Energy Commission
Siting, Transmission and Environmental Protection Division
1516 Ninth Street, MS 15
Sacramento, CA 95814
phone: 916-654-4781
cell: 916-261-6405
fax: 916-654-3882

>>> "Greggory L. Wheatland" <glw@eslawfirm.com> 4/30/2010 12:07 PM >>>
Hearing Officer Celli:

The Applicant, Mariposa Energy Project, has no objection or concern to Eileen Allen serving as 
Commissioner Adviser on this case.

Gregg Wheatland
Ellison, Schneider & Harris L.L.P.

2600 Capitol Avenue, Suite 400
Sacramento, CA  95816-5905
(916) 447-2166
(925) 202-4400 Cell
mailto:glw@eslawfirm.com 
www.eslawfirm.com 

-----Original Message-----
From: Maggie Read [mailto:Mread@energy.state.ca.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2010 1:10 PM
To: Sarveybob@aol.com; e-recipient@caiso.com; Doug.Urry@CH2M.com; b.buchynsky@dgc-us.com; 
Craig Hoffman; Docket Optical System; Jeff Byron; Janet Preis; Ken Celli; Kristy Chew; Kerry Willis; 
Public Adviser's Office; Robert Weisenmiller; Greggory L. Wheatland; dighe.rajesh@gmail.com; 
mgroover@sjgov.org 
Subject: Parties Mariposa Eileen Allen Notice

A hard copy of the attached
document(s), will be delivered
and filed with the Docket Unit.
You will be receiving a hard
copy in the mail shortly.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact the office.
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Maggie Read
Hearing Adviser's Office
California Energy Commission
(916) 654-3893
Mread@energy.state.ca.us 

This email is for the sole use of the intended recipient.  Maggie Read has requested that the recipient 
keep this email and any subsequent threads, confidential.  Any unauthorized email forwarding and/or 
discussion or in person, review, use, or distribution of this email or its contents and attachments is 
prohibited and may be unlawful.


